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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 11:29 AM
To: "Jamie Morrow'

Subject: RE: Address Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating,

Thank You

Cathy Mitehell

Internetl Access

Soltware Scheduling Specialist

Please iake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of scrvice vou received from our staff. The Florida Department
ol State values vour feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Tnterim Sceretary of State, is commitied 1o
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to vou. Simply click on the link to the "IDOS
Customer Satis[action Survey.” Thank vou in advance for your participation.

1208 Custamer Satisfacnon Survey: lmp://sur\'cy.dns.smrc.ﬂ.us/in(lcx.nsp:\'?cmni!:corphcl])@dos.sm[c.[1115
----- Ornginal Message----- .
*rony Jamie Morrow [mailto:]amie@@)amicMorrowMotorsport.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Decermmber 01, 2010 11:26 AM
Vo corphelp
subject: RIZ: Address Change

Great, thanks for your help. Just 1o confirny that the only thing that needs changing is the mailing address. ‘The address should
D '

61 Rodwell Court
Flersham Road
Wiadton on Thames
Surrey K12 1R

UK

Thanks again
Lamic

Kind Regards
Jamic Morrow

Tl e (0)7967 008 086

wwew JamieMorrow.com

-----Original Message-—--

Frem: corphelp [maihoicorphelp@dos.state.flus]
sSenr: O1 [Jecember 2010 15:39

Tor Jamie Morrow

Subject: RIE: Address Change



Thank vou for leting us know.

Fam sending this chain of e-mails to a Supervisor in the LLC scction
rather than the address change section, so that this can be changed hack
for vou.

Thank vou for vour patience,

lee Ravers, Internet Access .

o ] e
Division of Corporations

Please 1ake a tew minutes to provide feedback on the quality of serviee you recetved from our staff. ‘The Florida Department
ol State values vour feedback as a customer. Dawn R Roberrs, Florida Toterim Seeretary of Sute, is committed 10
contnuously assessing and improving the fevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 1o the "IDOS
Customer Satistacton Survey.” Thank you in advance for vour participation.

DOS Customer Sansfaction Survey: hrep://survey.dosstate flus/indexaspx?email=corphelp@dos.state. Mus
----- Original dessage----- '

From: Jamie Morrow [mﬂillr;:jnlnic@.]:1micn\'h)rm\vl\'lc;1(,)1‘5|)urr.cnm}

Sear: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 10:23 AN '

Tor corphelp

Subject: R Address Change

i there,

Unlortunately my mailing address 1s still incorrect on the system. Can
vou please look in 1o this for me and let me know that it has been
changed?

Thanks :

Jamie

Kind Regards
Jamie Morrow

Tel: 444 (7267 008 086

wiww JamieMorrow.com

~~~~~ Ornginal Messape-----

Fromy: corphelp fmailteccorphelp@dos.state. lus]
Sent: (09 November 2010 1312

To: Jamic Morrow

Subject: R Address Change



Thank vou for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the
proper secton tor processing. Please allow 2 (o 3 business days for
this update 1o he processed. Thank you,

Lee Rivers, Tnternet Access

Division of Corporations

)

Please rake o few minutes 1o provide feedback an the quality of service
vou received from our staff, The Flerida Depariment of Suate values vour
lcedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Toterim Sceretary of
State, 15 comnutied to Con[inlmu.\'ly assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 10 the
"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank vou in advanceé for vour
partcipaton.

-
DOS Castomer Sadstaction Survey:
hllp://sun'c_\'.(los.stmu.f].us/i:u]cx.nspx?cmnil:corphclp@dns.‘smtc. Mus
~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Jamie Morrow [mailtofamic@@lamicMorrowMotorsport.com|
sent: Tuaesday, November 09, 20010 5:36 AM

Ty conrphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hi,

I fled "Articles of Amendment” form relJamic Morrow Motorsport LLC
Document number: 1L1000UV0E3 134,

In the form [ changed 1he principal address (and this has been updated
Loy

the correct one on vour records) but did nor make any request lor
amendment i

t the mailing address, however the mailing address has been changed as
well. This i incorrect. Can you please advise how T can get this

rectified

asap,

Kind Regards
Jamic Morrow

Tk 44 (0)7967 008 086
wiww, JamieMorrow.com



